CONTACT



91+8738967204



shubhangiranjan99@gmail.com shubhangi20@navgurukul.org



Bangalore, Karnataka, India



Linkedin

EXPERTISE

Python

JavaScript

Linux

Web Scrapping

HTML/CSS

Reactjs

EDUCATION

2022-2024

Bechelor's of Computer Application

Mangalaytan University Delhi, Aligarh, India

2020-2022

Software Programming

NavGurukul

Bangalore, karnataka, India

Navgurkul | 2018-2019 Started by an IIT-D alumnus & Entrepreneurs runs a one year intense course for academically bright students to learn programming & get highpaying jobs. Students learn without a teacher & hence are selfstarters and problemsolvers. You not only hire someone talented & loyal but also increase workplace diversity.

SHUBHANGI

RANJAN

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

PROFILE

I am an independent software developer with 1+ years of experience in the corporate world. I served in different organizations like a startup and an NGO. Worked as a developer, Intern, and Trainee. Aiming to leverage my skills to successfully fill the Software Developer role at your company.

EXPERIENCE

2022-2023

Beneath-a-tree | Bangalore, karnataka, India

Software Developer

- I have six months of experience in an internship.
- I worked for an Agri-Tech Startup (digifarm).
- Creating data and Analyzing data.
- look at Deep-Resolution(DR) for it.
- Exploring & preparing reports on the above information and reporting the insights.

Technology: Linux, Postman, Ms. Excell, AWS, ReactJs

2020-2022

NavGururkul I Bangalore, Karnataka, India

Technical Trainee

I have done technical training at Navgurukul and learned Programming. I have solved doubt of students while learning Python and JavaScript. Mentored 20+ students of Python and JavaScript.